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Levesque, Ryan

From: matt@colabstudio.com
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 4:34 PM
To: Adhikari, Ambika
Cc: Levesque, Ryan; Weaver, Chad; 'Philip Amorosi'; 'Kevin Moore'
Subject: RE: Declined: FW: Development Bonus Program for TOD and UCMP - Discussion with Developers, 

Architects and Zoning Attorneys

Ambika

I’ve been a proponent of the UCMP process. I want to see this be very valuable for our city, the planning staff,
developers, and the community. Right now the documents, as presented, are causing big concerns from everyone.

I have not had the time to go through all the documents carefully, though I find what seem to be errors in the places I
look. This may actually be a lack of understanding the purpose of the various documents. If that is the case, I doubt I’ll
be the only one misinterpreting the documents, which is problematic for everyone moving forward.

So having said all of that these are my comments:

1. I spoke to Ambika on the phone about the entire UCMP effort, and have a better understanding of the three
parts of this effort. Per my conversation, this is my understanding (I hope I have it right or at least close to
correct):

a. The new TOD, called something akin to “Urban Code District,” creating new standards for various
properties that people can choose to opt in or opt out of when they make changes to their properties.
And that the Option is due to prop 207. Makes sense.

b. UCMP is the property by property master plan of the area to show developers which properties follow
which densities to make it clear where the big densities are and where they aren’t. Also Makes sense.

c. General Plan Amendment, which allows the UCMP standards and densities to govern moving forward.
Sure an amendment has to happen to make it cohesive, so this makes sense.

2. Before I get into specifics, I should say that there is inadequate explanation as to what the various documents
are and how they will be used. That Ambika had to describe the above three sections to me verbally is not a
good sign. There really should be a document on the website (right now) that describes the above. THAT
document should then provide the links to the various parts.

a. The documents “Ordinance with Attachments” and “Resolution with Attachments” have no summary at
the beginning as to their purpose except legal language ordinances that are not adequate to explain
what they are only what city staff need to see.

b. “Ordinance with Attachments” goes from the legal language of the ordinance directly into 60 pages of
property addresses. Many people would never bother to get past those pages to see the documents
that follow. These should be an addendum at the back of the document not at the front.

c. The maps up front are a good idea on and “Resolution with Attachments” but without any explanation
of the three sections Ambika explained to me, one is left wondering what the different maps in the two
documents mean and how they will be used. I honestly thought they were different ways to describe the
same information. This was confusing because what appear to be the same maps in the two documents
show different density information at the same properties. Which, even with the idea of the three
documents purposes, is still confusing and misleading. Again I didn’t have a chance to read through
carefully but I shouldn’t have to do that to understand the purposes, should I? Shouldn’t there be
something up front that describes this sort of information? Planning documents need to start off with an
overview of the documents involved and the purpose/function of what one is about to review. When
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you have THREE efforts going on simultaneously there should be three times the effort to make
everything clear to the public.

d. Both of the two documents I reference above “Ordinance with Attachments” and “Resolution with
Attachments” have no title to them. They both start off with “Resolution No. R2019.xx” and then have
different legal language. Then there are maps with no real tie to how they are meant to be used. THEN,
later in the documents…

i. “Attachment C; Final Draft, Zoning and Development Code…. Part 5a special district” And I’m on
page 66. Why on page 66 do I find out what I’m reading? As I give other comments I’m going to
call this document: “Zoning Code” just to make it easy on my typing hands.

ii. “Tempe Urban Core Master Plan; draft August 2019” is on page 11. Better, but not enough to
understand what I’m looking at after the maps. And then on page 1 of the actual plan it starts to
lay out what the objectives were/are. But, again, nothing describing how it will be used adjacent
to the other document. I’m going to call this document: “UCMP”

3. In my first viewing I found what appeared to be errors between maps because the same properties had different
densities shown on them between 5A 100 5, Figure 5A 102A shows UC 5 along Hudson Manor’s neighborhood’s
entire northern border, which is clearly different from Figure 13 on page 36 of the UCMP, which shows much
higher density, including marking several single family home lots as high density. That last part has to be an
error, right? Why would anyone mark those four single story, single family homes to have a max height of 55’?

a. At the meetings I attended, I spoke to the SOM planner, Chris, and Ambika about the height limits in the
orange UC 5 areas on Figure 5A 102A map and was assured they met the same standards of the General
Plan: 25 Du/Acre and 45’ building height. But in the description from the “Zoning Code” it states 60 feet.
This is unacceptable to me as a representative of CVAC, and will be very problematic to the cultural
resource neighborhoods (CRN’s) such as Hudson Manor and Borden.

b. Why would there be a map (Figure 13 & Figure 14) that show different standards for properties (I’m
using the example along Hudson Manor’s north edge) that have different properties than the map in 3.a
above? This is really confusing. Understanding the opt in/opt out issue, this makes more sense but this
was never made clear in the meetings I attended. Phil agrees that he never heard the opt in/opt out
process in the presentations he attended.

c. Phil kept saying, “there’s an error on this map because you are showing too much density on this map
on single family properties” talking about Figure 13. It never got addressed. And no one ever,
apparently, explained why it was showing different densities on FA 102A. Very confusing.

d. So let’s assume that the Figure 13 & 14 are the opt in scenario and FA 102A is the “opt out” scenario.
Do I even have that right? Not sure. Assuming it is correct with the UCMP attempting to get into detail
down to each property why would any map show 6 8 stories next to CRN’s? That type of height is WAY
to high to protect the CRN’s, no matter what the developers offer for bonus heights.

e. Even the 60’ building height shown in the “Zoning Code” for UC 5 is too high. It should be sticking to 45’
height against these neighborhoods.

4. The step back rule is totally unclear. What I gathered from looking at the table 5A 105A in the “zoning code” on
page 15, was that there was no step back required for UC 5.

a. Sure there is a footnote #1 for building height. But when I was looking for step back, it appeared it
wasn’t required.

b. Why increase the height from 30’ (old step back rule) to 40’? Our neighbors will totally reject that
increase.

c. And why not have the table show that there is a step back depending on the surroundings? Footnote #2
for step back says it only pertains to Mill Ave area. So again, when I’m looking for the step back rules,
why is it only in a footnote? That is confusing and will cause problems down the road. It should be more
clear.

5. I’ll state this clearly: There should not be any option against CRN’s that allows for higher building height, higher
height for step back provisions, or greater density than what we have been dealing with through the General
Plan. 25 DU/Acre, 45’ building height, and 30’ high start to the step back.

6. On one hand, I don’t really mind the opt in choices more ways to ‘skin the cat’. But, coming at it from the
developer/architect’s standpoint, you just doubled my reading/drawing/discussion/planning time along with
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adding a lot of complication in figuring out pro formas and what not. Now having said that, we LOVE having
options as architects and developers. But when clients are looking over sites and ask me to give them options,
there are two ways these things happen:

a. Most of the time, architects do this type of work on spec, meaning they won’t get paid for it unless the
project actually gets past the DRC. And this process just doubled their working time, meaning they can
only chase half the projects they used to. The developer doesn’t mind it because it’s free to them. But
he does have to do double the pro formas to see which option has the most value.

b. Sometimes the architects get paid. The developer now has to pay twice the fee for the architect’s time.
Plus he has double the pro formas.

c. So I’m worried this will chase away developers from Tempe’s process. There are already developers
that, as one put it to me, “wouldn’t bother building an outhouse in Tempe” because of how difficult and
complicated the process is right now before the UCMP and new district option.

7. I’m torn on how this effort will effect things. Phoenix and Mesa’s form based codes worked out pretty well.
Though they went through really difficult first year or two to smooth out the issues. Is Tempe working with
those cities to determine how to trouble shoot our plan before it gets approved? I sure hope so. Seems a smart
way to limit the fallout. Maybe late now is better than never if it hasn’t started.

In closing, the way the information has been presented is already causing confusion, anger, and anxiety. I’m not sure
these emotions can be fixed prior to the October vote to approve these measures. And if it isn’t fixed, people will have it
set in their mind this effort is very bad for them/Tempe and will fight every proposed development even more
emotionally and strenuously which makes everyone’s job more difficult:

The developers
The architects
The city planners & staff
The DRC
City Council
Neighborhood community populous
And last but not least: CVAC

So: yikes. Please get this right and get it done right quick or we all have more problem on our hands.

Thank you for your attention to my comments.

m

Matthew Salenger, AIA

85281

matt@colabstudio.com
www.colabstudio.com

From: Adhikari, Ambika <Ambika_Adhikari@tempe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 10:22 AM
To:matt@colabstudio.com
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Cc: Levesque, Ryan <ryan_levesque@tempe.gov>; Weaver, Chad <Chad_Weaver@tempe.gov>
Subject: RE: Declined: FW: Development Bonus Program for TOD and UCMP Discussion with Developers, Architects and
Zoning Attorneys

Matt

Many thanks for your e mail and for your support of the UCMP.

Can you pls send us list of issues , comments, and suggestions you have on the plan.

We have DRC meeting ion the 26th, and the documents needs to be finalized and uploaded to the web next
Tuesday.

If you can send your comments to us by COB Friday, or early Monday, that will be greatly appreciated. We
would like to address your comments on the draft.

Thank you.

Ambika

Ambika P. Adhikari, AICP
Principal Planner | Long Range
Community Dev | Planning Div.
31 E 5th St | Tempe AZ 85281
480 350 8367 | ambika_adhikari@tempe.gov

Original Appointment
From:matt@colabstudio.com <matt@colabstudio.com>
Sent:Wednesday, August 14, 2019 6:12 PM
To: Adhikari, Ambika
Subject: Declined: FW: Development Bonus Program for TOD and UCMP Discussion with Developers, Architects and
Zoning Attorneys
When: Thursday, August 15, 2019 2:30 PM 4:30 PM (UTC 07:00) Arizona.
Where: Don Cassano Rm, Tempe Transportation Ctr., 200 E 5th St., Tempe

I did know about it, Ambika, but I have a prior business engagement at that time. Thank you so much for thinking of me,
though. I do really appreciate it.

I've been a big supporter of the UCMP effort, as you know. I like what the goals have been. There are a LOT of issues
with the current draft of the UCMP. Its problematic. I'm spending a lot of time considering writing a letter saying there
should be a delay on a council vote until the errors are fixed and some of the major questions are ironed out.



1

Levesque, Ryan

Subject: FW: HP in the UCMP

 

On Tue, Aug 13, 2019 at 1:07 PM s siefer <stu_siefer@hotmail.com> wrote:

“When feasible, heights of new buildings should generally be consistent with the heights of 
existing buildings in the historic district, block or adjoining buildings.” 

It would therefore be our recommendation that on page 30, bubble 7 “Shape Infill Redevelopments 
on Mill Avenue, South of 3rdSt, after “Maintain and preserve the character and scale of “ add: “the 
Historic Core by limiting the building heights along Mill Avenue and side streets to no more than 
45’ for the first 30’ of depth, after which heights may increase to those allowable in the district 
with additional step backs in accordance with the Design Guidelines.”Reference to these 
requirements should be made at the bottom of Figures 3, 5 and 11.  Other reasonable proposals to 
accomplish this outcome would be considered.

We would like to make a few other points:

1. The Historic Core is not yet referenced on Figures 6 and11.
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2.  Stipulate height regulations at bottom of all height maps for Historic Core

3. Page 3. Note typos after “Territorial Period…”

4. Page 29. After “Respect Heritage Sites… should read “west” of Ash, not ‘east”.

5. I failed to mention this earlier, but I would suggest identifying the following projects as part of 
Historic Core on the height maps: Hayden House, Hayden Flour Mill, Casa Loma and Olde Towne 
Square.

Don’t let any of these comments diminish our appreciation for all you have already done to protect 
our historic resources in the UCMP update. 

From: Levesque, Ryan <ryan_levesque@tempe.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 4:25 PM
To: s siefer <stu_siefer@hotmail.com>; Methvin, Steven <Steven_Methvin@tempe.gov>; Aaron, Robbie
<Robbie_Aaron@tempe.gov>; Smith, Alex <Alex_Smith@tempe.gov>; Southard, John <John_Southard@tempe.gov>;
Weaver, Chad <Chad_Weaver@tempe.gov>
Cc: Dawn Hart <Dawn_Hart@gensler.com>; Joe Nucci <joenucci@gmail.com>; Karen Adams <KLAdams@asu.edu>;
Darlene Justus <d_justus@cox.net>; Karyn Gitlis <karyn.gitlis@gmail.com>; Adhikari, Ambika
<Ambika_Adhikari@tempe.gov>
Subject: RE: HP in the UCMP

Hi Stu,
Thank you for following up with us!
In the fever of finalizing the documents for the Urban Core Master Plan and TOD related ordinance amendments, we
forgot to circle back to the group.

Thursday morning, the final public draft documents have been loaded to the website, and links available to the August
13th Development Review Commission hearing (the first of 4 hearings).
We had the chance to incorporate two pages into UCMP plan draft, focused on Historic Preservation Guidelines. I am
attaching a memo sent to the Historic Preservation Commission and the attachment of the new pages related to
preservation. We hope the document added pages is well received. The UCMP maps reflect the defined area of the
Downtown’s “Heritage Core”, continuing the verbiage that developed out of the Downtown Community Design
Principles, Height Study (Thank you Mark Vinson).

We look forward to the public hearing process and any further input on the plans and draft ordinance.
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Ryan Levesque 
Deputy CD Director - Planning
City of Tempe, Community Development

From: s siefer <stu_siefer@hotmail.com>
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2019 3:30 PM
To:Methvin, Steven <Steven_Methvin@tempe.gov>; Aaron, Robbie <Robbie_Aaron@tempe.gov>; Levesque, Ryan
<ryan_levesque@tempe.gov>; Smith, Alex <Alex_Smith@tempe.gov>; Southard, John <John_Southard@tempe.gov>;
Weaver, Chad <Chad_Weaver@tempe.gov>
Cc: Dawn Hart <Dawn_Hart@gensler.com>; Joe Nucci <joenucci@gmail.com>; Karen Adams <KLAdams@asu.edu>;
Darlene Justus <d_justus@cox.net>; Karyn Gitlis <karyn.gitlis@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: HP in the UCMP

Hi Steve, Chad et al,
I'm checking to see if you had a chance to respond to our requests regarding the UCMP regarding: 1.
language modifications; 2. inclusion of "Historic Core" into UCMP maps and 3. Reference to Secretary of
Interior Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings.We were hoping to receive some direction prior to the
DRC hearing on Tuesday.
Sincerely,
Stu Siefer
Tempe Historic Preservation Foundation

From:Methvin, Steven <Steven_Methvin@tempe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 2:12 PM
To: Joe Nucci <joenucci@gmail.com>; Stu Siefer <stu_siefer@hotmail.com>; Aaron, Robbie
<Robbie_Aaron@tempe.gov>; Karen Adams <KLAdams@asu.edu>; Karyn Gitlis <karyn.gitlis@gmail.com>; Darlene
Justus <d_justus@cox.net>; Levesque, Ryan <ryan_levesque@tempe.gov>; Smith, Alex <Alex_Smith@tempe.gov>;
Southard, John <John_Southard@tempe.gov>; Weaver, Chad <Chad_Weaver@tempe.gov>
Cc: Dawn Hart <Dawn_Hart@gensler.com>
Subject: RE: HP in the UCMP

Thanks Joe

From: Joe Nucci <joenucci@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 11:57 AM
To: Stu Siefer <stu_siefer@hotmail.com>; Aaron, Robbie <Robbie_Aaron@tempe.gov>; Karen Adams
<KLAdams@asu.edu>; Karyn Gitlis <karyn.gitlis@gmail.com>; Darlene Justus <d_justus@cox.net>; Levesque, Ryan
<ryan_levesque@tempe.gov>; Methvin, Steven <Steven_Methvin@tempe.gov>; Smith, Alex
<Alex_Smith@tempe.gov>; Southard, John <John_Southard@tempe.gov>; Weaver, Chad <Chad_Weaver@tempe.gov>
Cc: Dawn Hart <Dawn_Hart@gensler.com>
Subject: HP in the UCMP

Thanks to each of you for your interest in including the Preservation perspective in the current landuse planning
process. As discussed today the UCMP develops several planning contexts in detail and provides guidelines to
communicate the issues specific to Urban Design, Development, Public Realm, and Sustainability. As an aid to bringing
historic preservation into focus at the Historic Core, I urge inclusion of the Secretary of the Interior's Guidelines for
Rehabilitating Historic Buildings attached hereto.
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The Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings were initially developed in 1977 to help property owners,
developers, and Federal managers apply the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation during the project
planning stage by providing general design and technical recommendations. Unlike the Standards, the Guidelines are
not codified as program requirements    
https://www.nps.gov/tps/standards/rehabilitation/rehab/entrance01.htm  

Virus-free. www.avast.com  






